# Heritage Farm Commission Regular Meeting June 7, 2021

The Bolton Heritage Farm Commission held its regular meeting on June 7, 2021 at 6:00PM at the Bolton Heritage Farm. Members in attendance were Chairman Arlene Fiano, Rhea Klein, Cara Wraight and Ann Maulucci. Building and grounds supervisor John Butrymovich was also in attendance. Bolton Historic Commission alternate Bonnie Massey was also in attendance. Raymond Marrion and Beth Harney were not in attendance.

#### 1. Call to order

Arlene called the meeting to order at 6:05 P.M.

## 2. Approval of the minutes of: April 5, 2021 and May 3, 2021 regular meeting

Rhea Klein made a motion to accept April 5<sup>th</sup> 2021 minutes as written, the motion was seconded by Ann Maulucci. The motion passed unanimously. Ann Maulucci and Bonnie Massey abstained.

# May 3<sup>rd</sup> Meeting Corrections:

The first paragraph Ann's name is misspelled, should read Maulucci Item 6 New Business- The first line replace intended on holding to intends to hold. Item 7 Adjournment should read 4:40 PM.

Rhea made a motion to accept the May 3<sup>rd</sup> minutes with corrections, the motion was seconded by Ann Maulucci. The motion passed unanimously, Cara Wraight abstained.

### 3. Resident's Forum (Public Comment for Items NOT on the Agenda)

Rhea spoke on behalf of Pamela Evans a Bolton Resident who asked Rhea if she was willingly to hold a yoga fundraiser at the farm. Rhea stated she will be holding the class for the fundraiser on July 12<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm. Arlene stated it was the same day as the Heritage Farm Commission meeting and asked if all members were OK with moving the meeting time to 6pm and meeting at the farm again. All members were in agreement.

### 4. Correspondence

Nothing at this time.

#### 5. Unfinished Business

### A. Eagle Scout Project Update

Joey Griffin came and spoke with the Commission, he informed them that he has raised \$630.00 having 2 separate bottle drives. Joey also shared and passed around a print out of where all the sings were going to be located. Joey also brought some color samples and passed them around to the other commission members, the color thunderbird seemed to be everyone's favorite. He also brought a sample piece of plywood to demonstrate and show the size of the signs and also to give everyone an idea of what it will look like. Joey stated he planned on buying the material and start digging by the end of June.

### **B.** Update on Fund Raising

Rhea stated she is planning on having 5 weeks of Yoga at the farm, the classes will be held Monday nights at 7pm. August 2<sup>nd</sup>, 9<sup>th</sup>, 16<sup>th</sup>, 23<sup>rd</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup>.

## C. Farm Maintenance Report

John Butrymovich stated that have been mowing.

## D. Survey and Planning Grant/ Sarah Nelson

Nothing at this time.

# E. NPS/WR3 Update

Nothing at this time.

# F. Interpretive Signage Wilderness Graphics

Arlene stated that some photos of the farm have been submitted and accepted. Photos of artifacts are still needed.

## G. Farmer's Market & Antique Truck and Tractor Show

Arlene asked the Commission members opinions about having the farmer's market this year. Arlene stated she would reach out to Larry and Jim and also reach out to some of the vendors and see who all is interested.

#### H. Other

Nothing at this time.

#### 6. New Business

### A. Other

Nothing at this time

### 7. Adjournment

Cara Wriaght made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Rhea Klein seconded the motion. The motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Corrine O'Brien Board Clerk

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.